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Questions: 

1. In Section III Background there is mention of 6 sites yet only the following 5 are listed in 
the RFP (Main, Templeman Phase V, Temporary Detention Center (TDC), Intake and 
Processing Center(IPC), and McDaniels Transitional Work (MCD).  Can you confirm the 
total number of sites that may require phones?  Inmates are housed at six facilities which 
are Orleans Parish Prison (OPP), Templeman Phase V (TP5), Temporary Detention 
Center (TDC), Conchetta (CTA), McDaniels Transitional Work Center (MCD), Tents 
(TNT).  The following sites will require phones: 
a.)  Main Facility (IPC is part of the main site) 
b.) McDaniels Transitional Work (MCD) 
c.) Temporary Detention Center (TDC) 
d.) Templemen Phase V (TP5) 

Total number of sites- Four  
**We understand this is subject to changes since there was discussion  at the pre-bid that some 
buildings may be staying and some may be going** 
  

2. Can the Parish provide a break down of what makes up the 2100 Average Daily 
Population (ADP) on a per facility basis?  The average daily population is _1762.98.	  
	  

3. Can the Parish provide an existing phone count for each facility? 	  
CTA- 25 phones, no TTY’s 
IPC- 10 phones, no TTY’s 
TDC- 48 phones, 1 TTY 
TNT- 24 phones, no TTY’s 
MCD- 8 phones, no TTY’s 
TP5- 34 phones, no TTY’s 
OPP 64 phones, 1 TTY.  OPP also has the fifth floor which has been closed for several years. 
This area has two additional phones. 
  
4.  Can the Parish provide who the current Offender Management System (OMS) vendor is and 
how often they are providing data to the current phone system?  The OPSO does not have a 
vender for OMS.  The system is self managed and operated.  OPSO does not understand and 
needs more information to answer the second portion of the question. 
  
5.  Does the current system interface with the Tiger Commissary system?  Yes, the current 
system interfaces with the Tiger Commissary System.   
  
6.  Under MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS A.) General Standards 3. States "The Inmate 
Telephone System and telephones must maintain at least a 95% operational rating during the 
contract. If the operational rating mentioned herein is not met, the Sheriff reserves the right to 
cancel any contract awarded."  Can the Parish please explain how what they deem as 



"Operational Rating", for example  is it referring to system Uptime, number of broken phones, 
etc?  The OPSO means that the inmate telephones must be operating 95% of the time.   
  
7.  How many TTY units are at each facility?  Do they run through the existing platform? 
CTA- 25 phones, no TTY’s 
IPC- 10 phones, no TTY’s 
TDC- 48 phones, 1 TTY 
TNT- 24 phones, no TTY’s 
MCD- 8 phones, no TTY’s 
TP5- 34 phones, no TTY’s 
OPP 64 phones, 1 TTY.  OPP also has the fifth floor which has been closed for several years. 
This area has two additional phones. 
  
  
8.  Does the Parish have any portable cart phones?  If so how many per facility?  Currently, the 
OPSO does not have any portable cart phones. 
  
 
28. Is there a way to verify those are indeed each facilities phone numbers. Yes these are the 
numbers for each facility: 
 

Templeman Phase V 3100 Perdido Street New Orleans, LA 70119  
504-827-8882 

McDaniels Transitional Work Center 225 South Broad New Orleans, LA 70119 504-827-8520 

	   	   	  
	   	   	  
Temporary Detention Center (TDC)  3000 Perdido Street New Orleans, LA 70119 504-827-8855(watch) 

504-827-8867(control) 

Intake Processing Center  730 South Dupre St. New Orleans, LA 70119 
504-827-6752(CINTAB) 
504-827-4819 & 20 
504-827-6741(watch) 

Main Faclity TBD(wont open until Q4 2014 New site 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9.  Can the Parish please provide the current rates in the existing system?   (Securus, multiple 
rates) 

LOCAL  
	   	   	   	  

SURCHARGE  
 $       
0.81  

  DAY EVENING NIGHT/WEEKEND 
RATE             

MILEAGE 
Every 5 
minutes   

Every 5 
minutes   Every 5 minutes 

0-99999 0.5000 0.5000 0.5000 

	   	   	   	   	   	   	  
INTRALATA INTRASTATE  

	   	  
SURCHARGE  

 $       
2.15  

  DAY EVENING NIGHT/WEEKEND 
    EACH   EACH   EACH 

RATE INITIAL ADD'L INITIAL ADD'L INITIAL ADD'L 
MILEAGE PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD 

0-10 0.1400 0.1400 0.1100 0.1100 0.0900 0.0900 
11-16 0.2400 0.1900 0.1680 0.1330 0.1200 0.1000 
17-22 0.2500 0.2400 0.1750 0.1680 0.1250 0.1200 
23-30 0.2500 0.2500 0.1750 0.1750 0.1250 0.1250 
31-40 0.2500 0.2500 0.1750 0.1750 0.1250 0.1250 
41-55 0.2500 0.2500 0.1750 0.1750 0.1400 0.1400 
56-70 0.2500 0.2500 0.1750 0.1750 0.1500 0.1500 

71-100 0.2500 0.2500 0.1750 0.1750 0.1500 0.1500 
101-124 0.2500 0.2500 0.1750 0.1750 0.1500 0.1500 
125-196 0.2500 0.2500 0.1800 0.1800 0.1600 0.1600 
197-292 0.2500 0.2500 0.1800 0.1800 0.1600 0.1600 

293-99999 0.2500 0.2500 0.1900 0.1900 0.1700 0.1700 

	   	   	   	   	   	   	  
INTERLATA INTRASTATE  

	   	  
SURCHARGE  

 $       
2.15  

  DAY EVENING NIGHT/WEEKEND 
    EACH   EACH   EACH 

RATE INITIAL ADD'L INITIAL ADD'L INITIAL ADD'L 
MILEAGE PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD 

0-10 0.1400 0.1400 0.1100 0.1100 0.0900 0.0900 



11-16 0.1600 0.1600 0.1200 0.1200 0.1000 0.1000 
17-22 0.1700 0.1700 0.1350 0.1350 0.1150 0.1150 
23-30 0.1800 0.1800 0.1550 0.1550 0.1250 0.1250 
31-40 0.1800 0.1800 0.1550 0.1550 0.1250 0.1250 
41-55 0.2100 0.2100 0.1600 0.1600 0.1400 0.1400 
56-70 0.2100 0.2100 0.1750 0.1750 0.1500 0.1500 

71-100 0.2100 0.2100 0.1750 0.1750 0.1500 0.1500 
101-124 0.2100 0.2100 0.1750 0.1750 0.1500 0.1500 
125-196 0.2200 0.2200 0.1800 0.1800 0.1600 0.1600 
197-292 0.2200 0.2200 0.1800 0.1800 0.1600 0.1600 

293-99999 0.2300 0.2300 0.1900 0.1900 0.1700 0.1700 

	   	   	   	   	   	   	   
 
INTERLATA INTERSTATE  (Collect) 

	   	  

 
 
SURCHARGE  

  
 

N/A  
  DAY EVENING NIGHT/WEEKEND 

    EACH   EACH   EACH 
RATE INITIAL ADD'L INITIAL ADD'L INITIAL ADD'L 

MILEAGE PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD 
0-99999 0.2500 0.2500 0.2500 0.2500 0.2500 0.2500 

	   	   	   	   	   	   	  INTERLATA INTERSTATE  (Prepaid)  
	   	  

SURCHARGE   N/A  
  DAY EVENING NIGHT/WEEKEND 

    EACH   EACH   EACH 
RATE INITIAL ADD'L INITIAL ADD'L INITIAL ADD'L 

MILEAGE PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD 
0-99999 0.2100 0.2100 0.2100 0.2100 0.2100 0.2100 

 
  
10.  Can The Parish please have the existing vendor provide us with the last 12 months worth of 
call totals for each facility broken down by Number of Calls, Number of Minutes, and Average 
Duration?  Securus 

June 2013   -      May 2014	  
Calls                Minutes                 Avg. 
Duration	  
801,322         10,304,502     
                            12.8	  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



NCIC.  
Date	  Range	  Selected:	  06/01/2013	  -‐	  05/31/2014	  

	   	   	  

Year	   Month	  
Active	  
Phones	   Attempts	   Completions	  

Talk	  
Time	  
(min)	  

Avg	  Call	  
Dur	   Comp	  %	  

2013	   6	   48	   97116	   16801	   206170	   12	   17.3	  
2013	   7	   48	   105379	   16247	   187998	   11	   15.42	  
2013	   8	   48	   106570	   16627	   195749	   11	   15.6	  
2013	   9	   48	   90612	   14895	   182530	   12	   16.44	  
2013	   10	   48	   85567	   12679	   153258	   12	   14.82	  
2013	   11	   48	   83189	   13622	   172104	   12	   16.37	  
2013	   12	   48	   88936	   15640	   198735	   12	   17.59	  
2014	   1	   48	   82082	   14273	   182607	   12	   17.39	  
2014	   2	   48	   104136	   16435	   203014	   12	   15.78	  
2014	   3	   48	   116801	   20217	   249575	   12	   17.31	  
2014	   4	   48	   110462	   18750	   223011	   11	   16.97	  
2014	   5	   48	   109721	   16963	   210388	   12	   15.46	  

	  	  
TOTALS:	   1180571	   193149	   2365139	  

	   	   
 
11.  What is the reason the Parish decided to go out to RFP?  OPSO strives to obtain the most 
competitive rates on the current market and enter into an agreement of Inmate Telephone 
Systems. 
 
12.  What is the Commission Rate on the current contract?  The commission rate ranges from 59-
60%. 
 
13.  In the previous RFP it appeared the County was looking for a Per Minute Rate Structure. 
 Is that still the case?  Please refer to the guidelines of the current RFP that was published on 
OPSO's website. 
 
14.  On page 2 the following requirement is stated:  "Ownership of Data OPSO has exclusive 
ownership and title for all data produced during and after the contract term.".  In most cases a 
leave behind is only required for the period of 1 year upon installation of a new vendor.  Is it the 
Parish's desire to have access for 12 months or would it be less?  The OPSO's desire is to have 
the data available from 24-36 months after termination of the contract.   
 
15.  The RFP mentions inmate debit.  Can the Parish describe what method of debit is in place 
today?  The purpose of the RFP is for the proposer to develop an inmate debit process.  
Currently, OPSO does not have an inmate debit process in place. 
 
16.  What is the maximum call duration? 
  The maximum call duration is fifteen minutes.  However, free calls have a duration of five 
minutes. 



17.  How many workstations does the current vendor have at the Parish?  How many workstations 
does the Parish want in the new RFP or would they prefer to access the phone station from a Parish 
owned workstation?  OPSO does not understand and needs more information to answer the 
second portion of the question. 
	  
 
 
Mitch Kalifeh 
 

       18.    What is the current average daily population that all of the facilities are holding today  ?  
1796.28 as of June 10, 2014. 
  
 19.   How many Phones are located in the McDaniels Work Release Center ?  Eight phones 
total. Four upstairs, four downstairs. 

  
20. In the RFP page 2, section IV Scope of Services, the Intake Processing Center states 10 
phones total, however, when on our tour of this area the contractor stated that there would be 4 
phones per pole which would    be a total of 16 phones. Can you clarify the total?  The total 
amount of phones would be 16 phones.  An amendment to the RFP will be produced and 
circulated among the vendors for the total number of phones. 

  
21.   What is the current free call policy when a person is brought into the intake center for the 
first time ?   The current free call policy for IPC is unlimited. 

        22.   Do they get a certain amount of free calls before they have to start paying for them?  No, 
OPSO's free call policy only pertains to IPC. 
  
  23. Will the site admin have their own office space and where will it be located ?  Yes, the site 
administrator will have his/her own office.  The location is to be determined. 
  

        24.  Under Operation and Services on page 8 # 2 Please define public safety sheets ?   Public 
Safety Data Sheets are referred to as material safety data sheets. (MSDS) 

  
  25. Is there existing conduit between the new Main facility building, Templeton Phase V and 
Temporary in which fiber can be pulled?  Yes, fiber is currently in place at the facilities. 
  

      26. Can  you please provide 12 months of revenue and detail for each facility (to include, types of calls minutes 
and revenue etc..) ?  As a standard practice, the OPSO does not release the current information 
requested. 

  
'Phil Apanovitch' 
Question 
27. Would the county desire a total biometric voice verification and identification system that 
not only verifies an inmate’s voice against their PIN when initiating a call, but that would also 
provide a complete voice identification system whereby the calls would be monitored 
continuously for inmate identification by name for the entire call duration to reduce PIN 
theft/sharing when inmates either voluntarily or by coercion, hand the phone off to another 
inmate?  This capability would be included as an integral part of the inmate telephone system.  



OPSO invites the vendor to provide a proposal for Inmate Telephone Systems.  OPSO looks 
forward to reviewing the various options and features that each vendor can offer.   
 


